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C o u n c i l  o f  t h e  D i s t r i c t  o f  C o l u m b i a  

C O M M I T T E E  O N  B U S I N E S S  A N D  E C O N O M I C  D E V E L O P M E N T  

M E M O R A N D U M   

1 3 5 0  P e n n s y l v a n i a  A v e n u e ,  N W ,  W a s h i n g t o n ,  D C  2 0 0 0 4       

TO:  Chairman Phil Mendelson  

FROM: Councilmember Kenyan R. McDuffie 

RE: Request to Agendize Measures for the October 20, 2020 Additional COW Meeting 
DATE:  October 14, 2020 

   

 I request that the following measures be placed on the agenda for the Additional Committee 

of the Whole Meeting on October 20, 2020 and the Additional Legislative Meeting to follow, if 

one is schedule: 

 

 Measures from the Committee: 

• PR23-0755, the “Alcoholic Beverage Regulations Technical Amendments Approval 

Resolution of  2020” 

 PR23-0755, the “Alcoholic Beverage Regulations Technical Amendments Approval 

Resolution of  2020”, would approve proposed rules of the Alcoholic Beverage Control Board 

making technical amendtments to Title 23 of the District of Columbia Municipal Regulations; to 

conform to changes contained in the Omnibus Alcoholic Beverage Regulation Amendment Act of 

2018; and to make other administrative and technical amendments. 

• PR23-0767, the “Revised ABRA Civil Penalty Schedule Resolution of 2020” 

Proposed Resolution 23-0767, the “Revised ABRA Civil Penalty Schedule Resolution of 

2020,” would amend several infractions contained in the existing ABRA Civil Penalty Schedule 

set forth in 23 DCMR § 800. 

• B23-0706, the “District of Champions Extension of Hours Amendment Act of 2020” 

Bill 23-0706, the “District of Champions Extension of Hours Amendment Act of 2020,” would 

amend D.C. Official Code § 25-723 to authorize the Alcoholic Beverage Control Board to 

allow on-premises retailers or manufacturers holding an on-site sales and consumption permit and 

who are registered with ABRA’s extended hours program, and temporary license holders, to sell, 

serve, and allow for the consumption of alcoholic beverages until 4 a.m, and to operate for 24 

hours on days during which a District of Columbia professional sports team plays in a post seasons 

game. 

 

Drafts of the measures are attached.  

 
Please contact Brian McClure, Committee Director, at bmcclure@dccouncil.us if you have any 

questions. 

 

cc:       Members, Council of the District of Columbia 

Office of the Secretary 

mailto:bmcclure@dccouncil.us
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Office of the General Counsel 

Office of the Budget Director 

Mayor’s Office of Policy and Legislative Affairs 

 


